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HISI'ORICALDESCRIPTION

Jilenltjl'cailOn
STREET ADDRESS: 110 Fourth Street N. E. HISTORIC NAME: Gillespie-Tilman Building
MAP a PARCEL.: 53-57 DATE I PERIOO: 1884
CENSUS TRACT AND BL.OCK: 1-118 STYL.E: Victorian
PRESENT ZONING: B-4 HEIGHT (to cornice) ORSTORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINAL. OWNER: W. G. Gillespie DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 22.25' x 55.9' (1243.8 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL. USE: Timler's Store? CONDITION: Good
PRESENT USE: Gift Shop SURVEYOR: Bibb
PRESENT OWNER: J. Dean Tilman, Jr., G. M=NeirTilman, DATE OF SURVEY: Winter 1980

ADDRESS: & William T. Tilman SOURCES: City(Co1.U1tyRecords J. Dean Tilman, Jr
310 E. Main Street Sanborn MapCo. - 1886
Charlottesville, Virginia Charlottesville City Directories

ARCHITECTURALDESCRIPTION

This is one of a group of three nearly identical buildings, all two storeys tall. This center building is three
bays wide and projects slightly beyond the other two. Construction is of brick laid in stretcher bond on the facade,
with an occasional header-stretcher course. The facade of this building is painted gray-green. Each building ,has a
recessed central entrance, a simple wooden storefront cornice, plain frieze, and canvas awning. Windowsat the
second level are circular-headed,double-sash, 2-over-2 light, with wooden sills. There are slight variations in
windowwidth and spacing amongthe three buildings. Those in this center building are somewhatwider and set
closer together. The entire facade of this building is recessed slightly between plain brick comer piers, with the
recession corbelled out above the second storey. Each facade is crowned by an elaborate three-part brick parapet
entablature with cornice brackets and paneled frieze. Behind the parapet, a sh~d roof slopes to the rear.

In 1879 J. N. Pearce and W. G. Gillespie purchased the building on Union Street in which they had been
operating a "tinner's store" (ACDB75-142). Gillespie bought out Pearce's share the next year (ACDB77-197).
Gillespie replaced the old building with the present one in 1884, and Mrs. LawsonTurner built a similar one on
each side of it the same year. Gillespie apparently continued to operate his tinner's store there until the building
was sold to F. M. McCuein 1900 (City DB10-265). Mrs. Turner's daughter Nannie T. Tilman (Mrs. J. Dean Tilman, Sr.)
bought this building in 1912 (DB23-487). She had inherited the building to the north and later purchased the one to
the south as well. All three buildings remain in the Tilman family. The store room has had a numberof occupants in
this century, the longest probably being Bruton' 5 Barber Shop from the mid-1930's until the early 1960' s. Additional
References: ACDB85-254; City DB7-8, 375-149; City WB7-52.
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